

ryan gilmore: designer

07854 966 520 contact@urbanspaceman.net See work samples at urbanspaceman.net

about

An award-winning designer, with over 15 years experience, keen on the conspiracy between art and business.

Passionate, versatile, creative, technically adept, and challenge-seeking, he has a zeal for good UI design, motion graphics, promo production, visual effects, and interactive television.

He has worked independently and in teams with ad agency creatives, producers, art directors, and directly with clients, and has also taken leading roles directing production crews, actors, editors, and other designers.

career

2010 - present

Interaction Design Lead for TiVo

(TV app design)

Virgin Media

London, UK

2010

Motion Graphic Artist

freelance

London, UK

2005-2010

Senior iTV Designer & Promo Producer

TalkTalk / Tiscali / Homechoice *

London, UK

2001-2004

Motion Graphic Artist & VFX Composer

Rooster Post / Flashcut Editing *

Toronto, Canada

1999-2001

Graphic Designer

freelance

Calgary, Canada

2000-2001

Multimedia Instructor

(Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Flash)

Southern Alberta Institute of Technology

Emmedia Gallery and Production Society

Calgary, Canada

1998-1999

Graphic Designer

(DVD Menu and print design)

Stimulus Interactive

Calgary, Canada

awards

2009

"V:MX Rocks" promo

Silver winner

Best Subscription Promo

Promax Europe

"Spoilers" campaign

Silver winner

Best On-Air Programme Campaign

Promax Europe

2008

"Spoilers" campaign

Double Gold winner

Best Rundown or Themed Promo

Best Simple Idea

Promax UK

2007

"Beatbox" promo

Gold winner

Promax UK

"Movies Now" channel package

Award winner

Best Transactional Channel

Broadcast Digital Channel Awards

2003

"Watch, Then Decide" campaign

Gold winner

Best Branding for a Campaign

Promax / BDA

"War" promo

Double Silver winner

Promax / BDA

* same role during company merger or name change

ryan gilmore: designer

07854 966 520 contact@urbanspaceman.net See work samples at www.urbanspaceman.net

skills

Graphic and UI Design

Coding

Motion Graphics and Compositing

Still Graphics and Print

3D Modeling and Animation

Photography and Videography

Copywriting

Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash

HTML, CSS, Actionscript, Javascript (esp. for Adobe software), PHP

After Effects, Final Cut Pro, Autodesk Flame

Indesign, FontLab Studio

Cinema 4D, Lightwave

Proficient in photography, experience with handling cameras of all sorts

Experienced in writing short-form scripts for TV adverts and corporate videos

education

1993 - 1997

Drawing Major

Alerta College of Art & Design

Calgary, Canada

other interests

Cinema, stand-up comedy, and true stories from the fringes of philosophy, science, religion, and ancient history.